June 12, 2023 Regular Council Meeting
Handout 9 - Agenda Item E.4

From: Gerald DeConto

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:25 AM

To: cityclerk

Cc: * Will DeConto

Subject: regarding rezoning subject properties: 6100 O'Grady Road and 5958 Stringer Crescent

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
and trust the sender and know the content is safe.

To the Prince George city clerk (and also the Mayor and the city council):

| wanted to express my deep opposition, disappointment and disgust at the attempt to rezone the above mentioned
properties from RM9 (Manufactured Home Park) to RM6 (mid-rise residential).

The discussion seems to be focused on providing multi-family developments, which would typically be a good thing.
However, doing so will technically leave all of the many current residents of the manufactured home park
HOMELESS and they will be forced to spend considerable amounts of money to relocate if such a relocation is even
possible. Not to mention all the relationships that have developed over the years among the residents.

Is this the intent of the developer (and owner) of the property (The Roman Catholic and Episcopal churches of Prince
Rupert)? That would not speak well of the churches attitude towards those on low income, like my- and N
EEEEE ond EEEEREEE, who happen to live at the site.

Is this the intent of the City of Prince George or the mayor or the city council to evict them from their home? That
would not play well at the next election, and | am certain that this form of eviction will definitely become a very hot
topic of much discussion.

Making so many current PG citizens homeless is not the answer. There are many other land parcels out there that
can be developed and that would not displace anyone.

Neither is hiding for-profit development behind the guise of adding homes (many or most or all of which would be
unaffordable for the current home park residents) by rezoning. It is shameless.

| demand that the city immediately deny any attempt to rezone the areas.
yours,

Gerald DeConto



